
Profile

Begin by inserting your email address. If you have an existing account, a message will be delivered to the email address on file. Please use a single email address throughout your experience with the Pinellas Boards, Councils, and Committees application. For specific instructions, visit www.pinellascounty.org/boards/applicants.htm.

Prefix

Mr

Ty

First Name

Dougherty

Middle Initial

Last Name

tydougherty@gmail.com

Email Address

8774 124th way

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Seminole

City

FL

State

33772

Postal Code

Mobile: (727) 644-0379

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

City of Largo

Employer

Firefighter Paramedic

Job Title

Occupation

Firefighter Paramedic

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Advisory Council: Submitted

To which Commissioner are you applying?

 Kathleen Peters (Single Member District 6)

Question applies to Pinellas County Construction Licensing Board (PCCLB)

Select one of the following representative positions most applicable to you. *

 Consumer Representative (not affiliated with the construction industry)

Are you currently a Pinellas County resident?

Yes No

If you are a Pinellas County resident, for how long?

37 years

Are you registered to vote in Pinellas County?

Yes No

Are you currently serving on any Pinellas County boards, councils, or committees?

Yes No

If you are currently serving on any Pinellas County boards, councils, or committees, please name.

Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business or any agency which is subject to the regulation of or is doing business with Pinellas County?

Yes No

If you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business or any agency which is subject to the regulation of or is doing business with Pinellas County, please explain.

I am a Firefighter Paramedic with the City of Largo.

Do you serve on any state, regional or local government boards, councils or committees?

Yes No

If you serve on any state, regional or local government boards, councils or committees, please explain.

Are you current with all taxes and any other financial obligations?

Yes No

If you are not current with all taxes and any other financial obligations, please explain.

Have you been convicted of a Public Entity Crime? Public entity crime is defined by Florida Statute, sec. 287.133 as a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid, proposal, reply, or contract for goods or services, any lease for real property, or any contract for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

Yes No

If you have been convicted of a Public Entity Crime, please explain.

Have you been convicted of a financial felony?

Yes No

If you have been convicted of a financial felony, please explain.

Have you ever been convicted of a crime against children or seniors?

Yes No

If you have ever been convicted of a crime against children or seniors, please explain.

Are you currently, or have you ever sued Pinellas County?

Yes No

If you currently, or have ever sued Pinellas County, please explain.

Have you ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law, regulation or ordinance? (Exclude traffic violations for which a fine or civil penalty of \$150 or less was paid)

Yes No

If you have ever been arrested, charged, or indicted for violation of any federal, state, county, or municipal law, regulation or ordinance, please explain.

Nolo Contendre to a DUI in June of 2005.

[Pinellas County Boards and Commissions Standards of Conduct for Citizen Appointees](#)

Interests & Experiences

State your background, including your education, work experience, civic or community organization memberships and positions, and any professional licenses or memberships, and explain how this applies to the function of the board, council or committee.

Current state of Florida Paramedic and Firefighter.

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Male

10/06/1983

Date of Birth

The Pinellas County Commission strives to promote diversity and provide reasonable accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you are requesting accommodation, please indicate below:

By clicking on "I Agree," below, I affirm that the information above is true and correct, and that I have read and agree to be bound by the Pinellas County Standards of Conduct for Board Appointees. I further understand and agree to the responsibilities and commitment of time associated with an appointment to a Pinellas County board, council, or committee.

I Agree *

All material submitted to Pinellas County is subject to the public records law of the State of Florida including Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.

Persons with disabilities needing reasonable accommodations to apply for an appointment to a Pinellas County Board may contact the Pinellas County Office of Human Rights at accommodations@pinellascounty.org, or by phone at (727) 464-4882 to discuss.

Ty Dougherty

8774 124th Way
Seminole, FL 33772
727.644.0379/tydougherty@gmail.com

Objective

I am seeking to begin increased involvement with the politics and direction of growth in the county I live and work in. As a lifelong resident and employee to the citizens I hope to have a positive effect in the growth of Pinellas County.

Experience

- 10/2013-Present** **City of Largo Fire Rescue** **Largo**
Firefighter/Paramedic
- Provide fire suppression and ALS care to the citizens of Largo FL.
 - Working as a Paramedic in the busiest station in the department.
 - I am a certified Pinellas County Paramedic.
- 9/2011-2/2014** **Morton Plant Hospital**
Clearwater
Patient Care Technician - Emergency Department
- Provide exceptional care to patients in emergency situations.
 - Perform venipuncture blood draws, EKGs, point of care blood glucose and other diagnostic tests.
 - Manage time effectively in order to care for a large amount of emergency patients.
 - Work closely with doctors and practitioners in order to provide the best care for the patient.
- 3/2011-Present** **Hillsborough County Fire Department**
Hillsborough
Reserve Firefighter/EMT
- Provide emergency medical services and fire suppression to the citizens of Hillsborough County.
- 5/2011-12/2011** **Largo Medical Center** **Largo**
Operating Room Assistant
- Assist with patient care in the pre-operative and post-operative areas.
 - Setting up and break down operating rooms for various surgeries.
 - Transport patients to their respective rooms post-op in a timely and safe manner.
- 11/2008-5/2011** **PrimeSource Building Products**
Central Florida
Merchandiser
- Managed product distribution and training to 16 Home Depots on the use of Grip-Rite brand nails and screws.
- 1/2006-11/2008** **Home Depot** **Seminole**
Department Head - Millworks Doors and Windows and Lumber and Building Materials
- 11/2005-4/2006** **B & C Frame and Trim** **Brooksville**
Carpenter
- Built large custom homes in various subdivisions.
 - Completed all interior wood framing, roof trusses and sheathing.

Education

- 2003-Present St. Petersburg College St. Petersburg
- Successfully completed Paramedic School and appropriate field work training.
 - Currently working toward finishing my AS-EMS degree.

Certifications and Licensure

- | | | |
|----------------|---------------------------|--|
| System | Florida Paramedic Pending | FEMA ICS-100 Intro to Incident Command |
| Initial Action | Florida EMT-B #534834 | FEMA ICS-200 ICS for Single Resources and Incident |
| System | NREMT Basic #B2048788 | FEMA IS-700 National Incident Management |

Association State Certification as Firefighter II BLS for Healthcare Provider, American Heart
Provider Pediatric Advanced Life Support Pediatric Emergencies for the Pre-hospital
Advanced Cardiac Life Support FEMA National Fire Academy S-190 Intro
to Wildland Fire Behavior
International Trauma Life Support FEMA National Fire Academy Q-133 Firefighter
Safety- Calling the Mayday